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December 1, 2024
To: DeKalb County Sanitation

3720 Leroy Scott Drive
Decatur, GA 30032

Subject: Termination Notice - Solid Waste Management Agreement

Dear Tracy Hutchinson,

Pursuant to the terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement for the provision of Solid Waste Management Services
(“Agreement”), dated January 3, 2020, between DeKalb County and the City of Doraville, this letter serves as

official notice of the City of Doraville’s intent to terminate the agreement.

In accordance with Article 13 of the Agreement, this notice is being provided at least 180 days prior to the
termination date, as required. The effective termination date of the Agreement is May 30, 2025.

The City of Doraville appreciates the collaboration and efforts made by DeKalb County throughout the term of the
Agreement. This decision has been made following a thorough review of current needs, priorities, and strategic

objectives of the City.

Please let us know if there are any pending matters or obligations that require resolution prior to the termination
date. We are committed to ensuring a smooth and cooperative transition during this period.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

" Chris Elderides
City Managg:

cc: Michael Thurmond, DeKalb County CEO



